Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 2:51 PM

To: 'Andrew Brown'

Cc: Cecilia H. Nichols; Thomas Woltz; Mike Gallahue
Subject: RE: Locust Ave - windows

Andrew,

Thank you for the additional information. Because you are restoring the window to its original dimensions, | believe that
meets the intent of the ordinance. You do not require further approval from the Board of Architectural Review, and you
may proceed to apply for your building permit.

Mary Joy Scala

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org

From: Andrew Brown [mailto:andrew@formworkusa.com]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 2:42 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Cc: Cecilia H. Nichols; Thomas Woltz; Mike Gallahue
Subject: Locust Ave - windows ;

Mary Joy,

As you know, we are proposing replacement of some of the existing windows at 867 Locust Ave.

All windows will be replaced maintaining the same dimensions as the originals with the exception of the east
window in the dining room. This window was originally the same dimension as the rest of the windows in the
that room, but in early 2000 the window was replaced with a three-panel window which lowered the sill to the
floor. We are proposing replacement of this window with a double hung in order to restore the opening to its
original scale and dimension. Please let us know if there is any other information you need.

Best,
Andrew

WWW.FORMWORKUSA.COM | 620 FARISH STREET, CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22902 | 434-296-2223
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